MMEMO

To: Planning Committee From: Wayne Organ

Subject: Agenda Date: March 4, 2014

CCC Planning Committee Agenda
Friday, March 7, 2014
12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

AA-216

Members: Wayne Organ, Chair; Marshall Alameida, Vicki Ferguson, Donna Floyd, Rick
Ramos, Gabriela Segade, Erika Greene; Jesse Delacruz (jdelacruz4jr@yahoo.com)

1. Call to Order with Introduction of Guests (2 min)
2. Approval of today’s Agenda (2 min)
3. Approval of the Minutes from February 7, 2014 (2 min)

4. Review of Minutes of Schedule and Catalog Committee Minutes and Enrollment
Management Committee Minutes (5 minutes)

5. Presentations from the Public (2 min)

Discussion ltems

6. Rating the Resource Allocation Requests (10 min)

7. Accreditation review, committee input on Standard I (20 min)
8. Results of the Effectiveness survey (15 minutes)

9. Awareness survey (5 min)

10. Student Satisfaction survey (15 min)

11. Employee Satisfaction survey (10 min)

12. Strategic Planning (20 min)

13. Open Discussion (5 min)

14. Other (5 min)

15. Adjournment — Discussion of next meeting (2 min)

16. Next Meeting — April 4, 2014
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